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Veron Chen (LKKAuto

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Sharon,

The market value of SBX

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Thursday, 17 January 2019 B:40 AM

Motor Claims; SUR

RE: MV for SBX1008Y - accident on 4/1/2019 ll our ref: GLMoMVP000000939

1008Y is $130K-$135K (Estimated) as at Jan20l9

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue 1",#02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Ng, Sharon <sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com> on Behalf of Motor claims

Sent: Wednesday, 16 January 2019 3:35 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: MV for SBX10O8Y - accident on a/I/ZOt9 | | Our ref: CLMOMVP000000939

Hi LKK-Flease advise MV on O4/0I/19.



Veron Chen ([KKAuto)

From: Ng, Sharon <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com> on behalf of Motor Claims
< MotorClaims@sg.gaig.com >

Sent: Wednesday, 16 January 2019 3:35 PM

To: SUR

Subject MV for SBX100BY - accident on 4/1/2019 ll Our ref: CLMOMVP000000939

Hi LKK - Please advise MV on O4/07h9.
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Regards

Sharon
Great American

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. lf you are not the intended

immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.
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